



ANIMATOR/ STORYBOARD ARTIST

8322267614 • Pasadena, United States • brandonmlang4@gmail.com

– LINKS – PROFILE

LinkedIn

Portfolio

Instagram

Youtube

Vimeo

Tumblr

SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite

Google Suite

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Photoshop

Toon Boom Harmony

Storyboard Pro

Maya Autodesk

Artistically skilled 2D Animator/ Storyboard Artist with extensive knowledge of <u>Toon Boom</u> <u>Harmony</u>, <u>Storyboard Pro</u>, and <u>Adobe Photoshop</u>. Fast-working, punctual, and motivated with regards to high-quality content necessary for meeting desired creative needs. Experience working in organized groups and allotting time for multiple projects while still maintaining a high level of quality.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Multimedia Content Creator at LMU - Climate 360, Los Angeles

October 2021 — May 2022

- Work alongside fellow students for the Climate 360 program
- Created animations for whatever medium needed
- Produced illustrative work for digital media
- Offered creative advice for visual storytelling
- Created visual works in accordance with writers and/or journalists
- Provided visual/design elements for articles, videos, or websites

Cartoonist at LMU - Loyolan Newspaper, Los Angeles

October 2021 — May 2022

- Generate illustrative content in accordance with writers' requests
- Ensure timely uploading of content to Chief Editor
- Maintain expected color palette of LMU when working on illustrations
- Ensure consistent quality of content

Designer & Animator (Intern) at StudyFind

November 2021 — May 2022

- Designed style & visual aesthetic of Company Newsletter
- Attended Weekly Meetings
- Relayed progress/updates to program leader
- Collaborated with Marketing group

Digital Art Intern at Bended Light, (Remote)

March 2023 — Present

- Created and designed visual elements based on script ideas and feedback
- Reviewed scripts and provided notes on potential ideas for visual aesthetics
- Ensured a timely completion of assigned project material
- Uphold high-quality sketches and illustrations based on reference material

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts: Animation at Loyola Marymount University, Los Angeles

August 2020 — May 2022

GPA - 3.90 (highest) Honor Roll

Associate's at Pasadena City College, Pasadena

August 2017 — December 2019

Dean's list/ Honor Roll

Associate's Degree

COURSES

Animation Camp at Relativity-US Performing Arts Camps August 2016 — September 2016

Animation & Illustration Summer Courses at Art Center College of Design June 2016 – August 2017

Pixar - Story Xperiential camp at Xperiential

June 2022 — August 2022

Intro to 3D Animation at AnimSchool October 2022 – December 2022

FAVORITE MOVIES/ TV SHOWS

Movies:

- Monster's University (Pixar) 2013
- Brother Bear (Disney) 2003
- The Incredibles (Pixar) 2004
- Rise of the Planet of the Apes (20th Century) 2011

TV Shows:

- Avatar the Last Airbender (Nickelodeon) 2005
- Ben 10 (Cartoon Network) 2008
- Gravity Falls (Disney) 2012
- Teen Titans (Cartoon Network) 2003